


Enrico Di Ragogna

Via Hermet N. 3

34123 Trieste, 

Inst Nazionale de Oceanografia

e diGeofisica Sperimentale OGS

Borgo Grotta Gigante, 42/c

34010 Sgonica, Italy

21 Aug 2023

SEZIONE Deposit in full required

Wildlife Computers

8310 154th Ave NE, Suite #150

Redmond, WA  98052

USA

Voice: +1 425.881.3048

Fax:    +1 425.881.3405

Email: tags@wildlifecomputers.com

Quotation

Page: 1

Quote Number:

QPW1058A

Quote Date:

TermsFOB: DestinationCustomer ID

SOLD TO: SHIP TO:

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

Quotation expires six months

from quotation dateShip Via: 

AM-S258G-00 5,100.00 1,700.00 3 SPOT-258G, Inline Finmount, 4 x holes

/TRADE-IN - SPOT 2,550.00-850.00-3 SPOT Tag Replacement Discount

/BANK-COMMERCE 

INTL

0.00 0.00 1 Prices are based upon payment by electronic funds transfer 

or check. Other payment methods may be assessed a 

handling fee of up to 4%.

Our bank information for International Wire Transfers is:

Bank:  Zions Bancorporation, N.A. (dba The Commerce 

Bank of WA)

           601 Union Street, Suite 3600

           Seattle, WA 98101

           Tel: 800-998-4035

ABA Number: 125008013

SWIFT Code:  ZFNBUS55SEA

Account Number:  003163601

Beneficiary Name: Wildlife Computers, Inc.

Please reference the invoice number for identification 

purposes.

2,895.00 Total Amount USD

All Prices are in US funds.  All sales, use and other taxes, customs and duty charges are the responsibility of the buyer.  Wildlife 
Computers is the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) of the above instruments. Late payments are subject to a late charge 
of 1% per month.

Limited Warranty and Liability: WC’s instruments and devices are fit for their intended purpose when delivered and are not 

subject to any other express or implied warranty. WC’s liability is limited in all circumstances to, at its option, the repair or 

replacement of instruments until deployed by customer, or until two (2) years after receipt by customer if not deployed, provided 

that such instruments and devices have not been modified or misused. 

Due to the inherent risks and variables involved with marine animal tagging, no warranty or guarantee of performance following 
deployment can be offered. By accepting delivery of the instruments, customer acknowledges and agrees to this limitation of 
liability.

0.00 Sales Tax

345.00 S & H
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Zuppelli, Piero <pzuppelli@ogs.it>

[am Pw1058-R] Post evaluation
2 messaggi

Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com> 17 agosto 2023 alle ore 01:24
A: "Zuppelli, Piero" <pzuppelli@ogs.it>
Cc: Elena Mauri <emauri@ogs.it>

Hi Piero,

 

Post evaluation your 3 x SPOT tags (SNs: 12S0020, 13S0710, and 21U1572) cannot be refurbished and are eligible
for trade in replacements at half price (USD $850 each).

 

If you would like to proceed with the trade in replacement tags, please let us know. At that time, we can provide you
with a quote and estimated ship date. Just so you are aware, are current lead times are about 10-12 weeks from
order confirmation.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions and I’ll keep watch for your reply.

 

Kind regards,

Allison

Allison Moore

Technical Sales Consultant

Wildlife Computers

p: +1 425 881-3048

a: 8310 154th Ave NE, Suite 150

  Redmond, WA 98052

w: WildlifeComputers.com e: tags@wildlifecomputers.com

     

 

 

From: Zuppelli, Piero <pzuppelli@ogs.it>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 11:37 AM
To: Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com>
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https://www.google.com/maps/search/8310+154th+Ave+NE,+Suite+150+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Redmond,+WA+98052?entry=gmail&source=g
http://wildlifecomputers.com/
mailto:tags@wildlifecomputers.com
https://www.facebook.com/WildlifeComputers/
https://twitter.com/Tags4Wildlife
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wildlife-computers/
mailto:pzuppelli@ogs.it
mailto:Tags@wildlifecomputers.com
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Cc: Elena Mauri <emauri@ogs.it>; Allison Moore <allison@wildlifecomputers.com>
Subject: Re: [am Pw1058-R] Package received

 

Dear Lucas,

thank you very much for the update and I will wait for any update.

Don't  hesitate to write me if you need further information. 

Best regards,

Piero

 

Il Mer 9 Ago 2023, 19:49 Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com> ha scritto:

Hi Piero,

 

Just confirming that we received the 3 x SPOT tags (SN: see below). I have passed them on to our Support staff.
They’ll be in touch once the tags are evaluated.

 

21U1572

12S0020

13S0710

 

 

Cheers,

 

Lucas

 

Lucas Johnson They/Them 🏳️‍🌈

Order Processing Specialist

Wildlife Computers

p: +1 425 881-3048

a: 8310 154th Ave NE, Suite 150

  Redmond, WA 98052

w: WildlifeComputers.com e: tags@wildlifecomputers.com

   

mailto:emauri@ogs.it
mailto:allison@wildlifecomputers.com
mailto:Tags@wildlifecomputers.com
https://emojis.wiki/rainbow-flag/
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https://www.google.com/maps/search/8310+154th+Ave+NE,+Suite+150+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Redmond,+WA+98052?entry=gmail&source=g
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From: Allison Moore <allison@wildlifecomputers.com> On Behalf Of Tags
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 11:13 AM
To: Zuppelli, Piero <pzuppelli@ogs.it>
Cc: Elena Mauri <emauri@ogs.it>
Subject: [am Pw1058-R] Battery refurbishment Spot 5 and Spot 258G

 

Hi Piero,

 

Thank you for sending the shipping and DHL tracking information for your returning tags. We will notify you as soon
as we process the package on arrival.

 

Have a wonderful rest of your day.

 

Kind regards,

Allison

A black and white photo of a bird Description
automatically generated with low confidence

Allison Moore

Technical Sales Consultant

Wildlife Computers

p: +1 425 881-3048

a: 8310 154th Ave NE, Suite 150

  Redmond, WA 98052

w: WildlifeComputers.com
e: tags@wildlifecomputers.com

     

 

 

From: Zuppelli, Piero <pzuppelli@ogs.it>
Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2023 4:17 AM
To: Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com>
Cc: Elena Mauri <emauri@ogs.it>
Subject: Re: [am Pw1058-R] Battery refurbishment Spot 5 and Spot 258G; RMA received
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Dear Allison,
I write you to notify you that we have arranged the TAGs shipment. In the attachment you can find the shipping
documents by DHL (DHL 9944318300). Inside the package you will find, as requested, a copy of the RMA.
Let me know if you have any further information
Best regards,

Piero

 

Virus-free.www.avast.com

 

Il giorno lun 24 lug 2023 alle ore 18:10 Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com> ha scritto:

Hi Piero,

 

Thank you for sending the completed RMA. As a reminder, please also include a copy of the completed RMA in
the box with the returning tags.

Please let me know if you have any questions and we’ll keep watch for the returning tags.

Kind regards,

Allison

A black and white photo of a bird Description
automatically generated with low confidence

Allison Moore

Technical Sales Consultant

Wildlife Computers

p: +1 425 881-3048

a: 8310 154th Ave NE, Suite 150

  Redmond, WA 98052

w: WildlifeComputers.com
e: tags@wildlifecomputers.com

     

 

 

From: Zuppelli, Piero <pzuppelli@ogs.it>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 6:17 AM
To: Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com>
Cc: Elena Mauri <emauri@ogs.it>
Subject: Re: [am Pw1058-R] Battery refurbishment Spot 5 and Spot 258G; RMA + return information
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Dear Allison,
thank you for your email and the information provided.
Attached you can find the filled RMA. In the next few days I will organize the transport with DHL with our broker
and I will update you about it.

Best regards,

Piero Zuppelli

 

Il giorno mer 19 lug 2023 alle ore 21:19 Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com> ha scritto:

Hi Piero,

 

Happy to help.

 

Thank you for informing us you would like to return 4 x SPOT tags for evaluation and possible refurbishment.
To start the return, I have attached a Return Authorization Form (RMA) for you to complete. You can find
instructions on our return process at the bottom of the form and in the link here.

As a reminder, please include a copy of the completed RMA in the box with the returning tags.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions and we’ll keep watch for the returning tags.

 

Have a great rest of your day.

 

Kind regards,

Allison

A black and white photo of a bird Description
automatically generated with low confidence

Allison Moore

Technical Sales Consultant

Wildlife Computers

p: +1 425 881-3048

a: 8310 154th Ave NE, Suite 150

  Redmond, WA 98052

w: WildlifeComputers.com
e: tags@wildlifecomputers.com
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From: Zuppelli, Piero <pzuppelli@ogs.it>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 6:14 AM
To: Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com>
Cc: Elena Mauri <emauri@ogs.it>
Subject: [am Pw1058-R] Battery refurbishment Spot 5 and Spot 258G

 

Dear Wildlife Computer team,

I'm Piero Zuppelli and I work at the National Institute of Oceanography and Geophysics in Trieste.

I write you about our two Spots 5s and one Spot 258G. We usually use them in conjunction with our
Seagliders fleet. The spots need battery refurbishing or to be upgraded.
Do you have any suggestions or information about it?

Best regards

Piero Zuppelli

 

 

Privo di virus.www.avast.com

 

Zuppelli, Piero <pzuppelli@ogs.it> 21 agosto 2023 alle ore 12:41
A: Tags <Tags@wildlifecomputers.com>
Cc: Elena Mauri <emauri@ogs.it>

Dear Allison,
thank you for the information. We confirm the replacement of the 3 SPOT Tags we sent to you, so we will wait for the
quotation to proceed.
Best regards,

Piero
[Testo tra virgolette nascosto]
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